
  

 

CITY OF LYNDEN  

PARKS DEPARTMENT  
Main Number: (360) 354-6717  

  

  

Parks Committee Meeting Agenda  
City Hall - 300 Fourth Street 

4:00 PM September 20, 2021 

Roll Call 

Action Items 

1. Approval of Parks Committee Minutes- August 23, 2021  

2. Fees for park usages for 2022. 
Copy of Resolution 983 from 2018 
Draft fees for 2022 

3. Approve Professional Service Agreement with SCJ Alliance and forward to full 
council 

4. Draft Exclusion from Chief Taylor 
Okay to send on to legal for final review? 

5. Signs by Ben deRegt 
Already refurbished signs at the Annex & Centennial Park 
Also will make new signs; but only painted not sand blasted or do we want them actually 
sandblasted (raised letters etc.) 
Shall we have him give us prices for signs for the smaller parks  

Information Items 

6. Glenning property 
Community meeting held on Sept 16, 2021 
Comments and suggestions for review 

7. Updates on Parks projects: 
 
Benson ParkWaiting for final contract with SKHS 
 
Dickinson Park 
House will be available at the end of the month 
Advertise for City employees first 
Price, Duties, Term 
Conduct house inspection 
Set at time and date for a community meeting regarding plans for the park. Have been 
contacted by a number of neighbors requesting information on what the plans for the park 

1



 
 
 
 
  

and parking etc. will be. 
 

Depot to 8th St. Trail 
Purchase agreement with VG Lumber for needed property 

8. Succession plan 
We have 2 applications from within the City of Lynden  
Interviews will take place toward the end of September. 

Items Added 

Next Meeting: October 18, 2021  

9.  

2



 

 
 

PARKS DEPARTMENT 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264 
www.lyndenwa.org 

 

PARKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
August 23, 2021 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL: 
Members Present: Councilors Ron DeValois, and Nick Laninga 
 
Staff Present: City Administrator John Williams; Parks Director Vern Meenderinck; 
Parks Admin. Assistant Nancy Norris; and Brent DeRuyter Park Maintenance 
Supervisor, Chief Steve Taylor Police Dept.  
 
 

2. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

A. Approval of Parks Committee Minutes- July 19, 2021  
DeValois motioned to approve the minutes and Laninga approved the motion. 
Action: The Parks Committee Minutes from July 19, 2021, were approved. 

 
B. Come up with a plan to deal with the “rowdy” teenage crowd 

PD will be in attendance. Start trespassing the groups? What can we legally do  
We do have and ordinance relating to behaviors? (included) 
 
Chief Taylor shared with the Parks Committee the need to call 911 and report 
miss behaviors and vandalism right away when it occurs. With out record it makes 
it hard to respond or address a problem or a crime. With the new laws review of 
the current ordinance needs to be updated relating to behaviors.    
 
Action: Parks Committee would like to review other City Ordinances related to 
this subject, and revise to current ordinance to abide to the new law.  

 
C. Fees for park usages for 2022. 

Copy of Resolution 983 from 2018 
Last raised in 2018 
Definite need to increase field fees (due to huge increase in painting costs. 
 
Action: Parks Committee asked that the Parks Department increase the fees and 
bring forward the recommended fee increases to the September Parks 
Committee meeting.  Parks Committee also asked if an annual fee increase 
could be included. 

 

3



 

 
 

PARKS DEPARTMENT 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264 
www.lyndenwa.org 

 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS:  
 

A. Glenning property 
There will be a community planning meeting sometime in Sept. 
 
First splash day was cool and cloudy. About 125 in attendance. 
Thoughts on future/further days?  Vern will discuss this with Councilor Wohlrab 

 
B. Updates on Parks projects: 

Benson Park  
Waiting for final contract with SKHS 
Master Plan for the park will begin work in Sept. 
 
Dickinson 
House occupancy to be discussed -price, duties, house inspection, dates we can 
expect it to be available?? Once it is determined when the house will be vacated. 
 
Set at time and date for a community meeting regarding plans for the park.   
Have been contacted by several neighbors requesting information on what the 
plans for the park and parking etc. will be. 
 
Depot to 8th Trail  
Purchase agreement with VG Lumber for needed property, this is being drawn up.  

 
C. Succession plan 

We have 2 applications from within the City of Lynden:  
Interviews will take place toward the end of September. 

 
4. ITEMS ADDED: None  

 
Meeting Adjourned: 4:56pm. 

 
 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE 
September 20, 2021  

 
 

 

4



Resolution No. 983 Page 1 of 5  

  

RESOLUTION NO. 983?? 

  

  
A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 913  

REGARDING FEES TO BE CHARGED IN RELATION TO BERTHUSEN PARK, CITY PARK AND BENDER 

FIELDS FOR THE CITY OF LYNDEN, WASHINGTON  

  

  

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lynden, Washington that Resolution 913 be 

amended in its entirety, to read as follows:  

  

(NOTE: THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE IN U.S. FUNDS ONLY.)   

  

Section 1:    The park charges contained in Resolution 913 983, adopted December January 1, 2014 

8, are hereby enacted, confirmed and ratified effective January 1, 2018 22  

  
BERTHUSEN PARK  

  

Section 2: Effective January 1, 2018 22, the following are the fees to be charged by the City in 
relation to BERTHUSEN PARK:  

  

a.  Kitchen Rentals  

Reservations April 1-September 30  

  Kitchen #1 & 2    

    One-half of a Weekday        $65.00 -$75.00 

                      Full Day Weekday         $100.00 -$125.00 

    One-half of a Saturday or Sunday     $85.00 -$95.00 

                      Full Day Saturday, Sunday or Holiday    $125.00 -$140.00 

    FULL DAY RENTAL ONLY on Holidays  

                      Playfield reservation         $20.00  

  

  Kitchen #2  

    One-half of a Weekday        $65.00  

                      Full Day Weekday         $100.00  

    One-half of a Saturday or Sunday     $85.00   -delete and combine with 

above 

    Full Day Saturday, Sunday or Holiday    $125.00  

    FULL DAY RENTAL ONLY on Holidays  

    

b. Open Shelter  

    One-half of a Weekday        $40.00  -$50.00  

            Full Day Weekday                    $55.00 -$65.00 

    One-half of a Saturday or Sunday     $50.00 -$60.00   

  Full Day Saturday, Sunday or Holiday              $75.00 -$85.00 

    FULL DAY RENTAL ONLY on Holidays  

  

 Add:  Changes to set up re: moving tables, barricades etc. Add an additional $50;00 

Formatted: Left:  0.5", Right:  0.5", Top:  0.5",

Bottom:  0.5"

Formatted: Tab stops:  0.89", Centered + Not at 

0.5" +  1.85" +  3" +  3.5" +  4" +  4.76"

Formatted: Tab stops:  0.89", Centered + Not at 

0.5" +  1.69" +  3" +  3.5" +  4" +  4.8"

Formatted: Tab stops:  0.89", Centered + Not at 

0.5" +  2.24" +  4" +  4.76"

Formatted: Tab stops:  0.89", Centered + Not at 

0.5" +  2.4" +  4" +  4.8"

Formatted: Tab stops:  0.89", Centered + Not at 

0.5" +  2.46"

5



  
Resolution No. 983 Page 2 of 5  

 

(NOTE: ADD $10.00 TO THESE RENTAL PRICES IF GROUPS   

  ARE OVER 100 PEOPLE)  

  

c. Overnight Camping   (Camping Season: Months of May & September) TENT CAMPING 

ONLY-For non-profit educational youth programs.  

            

  Per Person-Per Night          $3.00/person  

  (Maximum group size-80 people)  

  

d. Firewood              $ 5.00/bundle    -delete 

  

  

  

CITY PARK  

  

Section 3:  Effective January 1, 2018-22, the following are the fees to be charged by the City in 
relation to use of facilities at the CITY PARK:  

  

Reservations April 1-September 30 

 a.  Kitchen Rentals  

    One-half of a Weekday        $65.00 -75.00 

                      Full Day Weekday         $100.00 -$125.00 

    One-Half of a Saturday or Sunday    $85.00 -$95.00 

    Full Day Saturday, Sunday or Holiday    $125.00 -$140.00 

    FULL DAY Rental ONLY on Holidays  

  

b. Open Shelter  

    One-half of a Weekday        $40.00  -$50.00  

              Full Day Weekday          $55.00 -$65.00 

    One-half of a Saturday or Sunday     $50.00-$60.00    

             Full Day Saturday, Sunday or Holiday    $75.00 -$85.00 

    FULL DAY Rental ONLY on Holidays  

(NOTE: ADD $10.00 TO THESE RENTAL PRICES IF GROUPS ARE OVER 100 

PEOPLE)  

  

c. Tennis Court Reservations  

 Per court            $5.00 per court/3 hour max.  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

6



  
Resolution No. 983 Page 3 of 5  

BENDER FIELD RECREATION AREA  

  

Section 4:  Effective January 1, 2018-22, the following are the fees to be charged by the City in 
relation to the BENDER FIELD RECREATION AREA:  

 

Baseball & Softball  

a.  Adult League & Tournament Use Fees:  

  Per Game Fee - League              $25.00 -$40.00 

  Per Game Fee- Non-local league          $35.00 -$50.00 

Per Game Fee - Tournaments (Local League Sponsored)    $25.00 -$40.00  Per 

Game Fee - Tournaments (Non-local League Sponsored) $35.00 -$50.00 

           Per Game Fee - Games Needing Lights    ADD   $ 20.00-$30.00 per game  

  Per Field Fee- Set-up change            $25.00 -$50.00 

  

b. Reservation Fee - Adult Tournament  

Non-refundable: $25.00-$50.00 per field/per day (applies to tournament fee).   There 

will be a minimum charge of $55.00-$100.000 per field, per day for each field    reserved for 

adult tournaments.  This fee would apply to the per game fee.  

  

c. Youth League & Tournament/Camps Use Fees:  

Per Game Fee – League (LYS Youth Rec. League Only)     $ 12.00-15.00    Per 

Game Fee- Select Team Leagues                   $ 18.00 -$25.00 
Per Game Fee- Non-local leagues        $ 25.00 -$35.00 
Per Game Fee - Tournaments (LYS Rec. League Sponsored)   $ 12.00 -!5.00  Per 

Game Fee -–  

Tournaments (Select Leagues)       $ 18.00  -$25.00 Per Game Fee- 

Tournaments (Non-Local League Sponsored)   $ 25.00 -$35.00  Per Game Fee - Games 

Needing Lights     ADD                 $ 20.00-$30.00 per game  

Per Field Fee- Set-up change            $15.00-$25.00  

  

d. Reservation Fee – Youth Tournament/Camps  

Non-refundable: $18-$25.00 per field/per day (applies to tournament fee).   

 There will be a minimum charge of $40.00-$75.00 per field, per day for each field  

 reserved for youth tournaments.  This fee would apply to the per game fee.  

  

e. Schools Teams:  

Per Game Fee-               $25.00-$40.00 
Additional charge if fields used for practice after 5:00 P.M.    $15.00-$25.00 
Turnout Fee:  Turnouts on game fields will be assessed per field  $15.00 -$25.00 

  

  

f.   Practice Fields (For Local League Team Practice or Family Recreation)  

  Reservation Fee-Field only fee          $ 20.00-$25.00 per field  

  Field Set up Fee               $ 15.00-$25.00  

  (changes to field re: bases, lining etc.)  

  Lighted Field Reservation Fee                            ADD   $ 20.00-$30.00 per field  

7



  
Resolution No. 983 Page 4 of 5  

  Non-local league practice (max. 1 ½ hour)      $35.00-$45.00 per field  

 

ADD: Soccer Fields: 

Full Size fields (Lacrosse, Varsity, Middle School, Mod size per game fee: 

Adult: & Schools         $40:00 

Non-Local adult games        $50.00 

Select Leagues         $25.00 

Rec. Youth Leagues        $15.00 

 

Small, extra small, micro etc. sizes 

Rec. Leagues Youth        $12.00 

 

Tournaments: 

Adult & Schools         $40.00/game 

Non-Local Adult & School        $50.00/game 

Select Leagues         $25.00/game 

Non-Local Select         $35.00/game 

Rec. League Youth         $15.00/game 

Additional Field set up fee        $50.00/per field 

 

  

g.  Bocci Field (reservation fee)                           $15.00-$20.00 per ½ day  

 

h.  Shelter (reservation)            $50.00 $60.00per 

1/2 day   

                

i.         Kitchen Reservations    

    $75.00 -$85.00per 

full day  

 One-half day weekday            $65.00 -$75.00 

           Full Day weekday              $100.00 $125.00 

 One-half day Saturday or Sunday         $85.00 -$95.00 

Full day Saturday, Sunday, or Holiday  

FULL DAY Rental Only on Holidays  

  

    $125.00 -$140.00 

j.  Additional Vendor/Concessionaire Fee   

  

    $25.00-per day  

k.       Rental Storage Unit per month          $75.00   

  Rental Storage Unit per year                   $750.00   

  

 l.        Fitness groups, yoga, martial arts, dog training etc. 

 Application Fee (one time)      $25.00 

 Groups up to 20 participants     $25.00 per month 

 Groups over 20 participants     $40.00 per month 

 

m. Cricket matches       $100.00 per game 

 

Section 5.   Effective January 1, 2018, the following are the fees to be charged by the City in relation 
to DONATED ITEMS TO THE PARKS DEPARTMENT:  

8



  
Resolution No. 983 Page 5 of 5  

  

a. Park/Trail bench- concrete          $500.00  

b. Street bench- slatted            $400.00  

c. Trees (vary according to size & variety)       $250 to $900  

(all costs for trees and planting are the responsibility  

  of the donating party)      

              

  

Section 6:  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict 

herewith are hereby repealed insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution.  

  

  

Section 7:  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Resolution is for any reason 

held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining 

portions of this Resolution. The Council hereby declares that it would have passed this code and 

each section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or 

more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases had been declared invalid or 

unconstitutional, and if, for any reason, this Resolution should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, 

then the original Resolution or Resolutions shall be in full force and effect.  

    

Section 8:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect on first day of January, 2018.-22  

  

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Lynden, Whatcom County, Washington on the fourth day 

of December, 2017 and signed by the Mayor on the fourth day of December, 2017  

  

              ______________________________  

              MAYOR  

  

  

ATTEST:  

  

________________________________  

CITY CLERK  

  

  

  

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  

  

________________________________  

CITY ATTORNEY  

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



8.18.140 Exclusion. 

Any law enforcement officer of the city of Lynden may exclude from a Lynden 
city public park anyone within a city park who: 

A.    Violates any provision of or within this chapter; or 

B.    Violates any park rules as defined in this chapter; or 

C.    Violates any provision of the City of Lynden Municipal Code or Revised 
Code of Washington. 

The subject need not be charged, tried or convicted of any crime or infraction 
in order for any exclusion notice to be issued or effective. The exclusion may 
be based upon observation by the law enforcement officer or upon civilian 
reports that would be ordinarily relied upon by the law enforcement officer in 
determination of probable cause. At the time of exclusion of the individual 
from the public park, the law enforcement officer shall deliver to that individual 
an exclusion notice. (Ord. 16-10 § 1 (part), 2016: Ord. 11-09 § 1 (part), 2011: 
Ord. 07-022 § 1, 2007. Formerly 8.18.160) 

8.18.145 Duration of exclusion. 

A.    If the subject has not been excluded from any city park by an exclusion 
notice issued within one year prior to the violation and the current violation is 
not a felony offense or an offense involving possession or use of weapons or 
controlled substances, then the subject may be excluded from all city parks for 
a period of thirty days from the date of the exclusion notice. 

B.    If the subject has been issued only one prior exclusion notice within one 
year prior to the violation and neither the current violation nor the previous 
violation is a felony or an offense involving possession or use of weapons or 
controlled substances, then the subject may be excluded from all city parks for 
a period of ninety days from the date of the exclusion notice. 

C.    If the subject has been issued two prior exclusion notices within one year 
prior to the violation and neither the current violation nor the previous 
violations are a felony or an offense involving possession or use of weapons 
or controlled substances, then the subject may be excluded from all city parks 
for a period of 6 months from the date of the exclusion notice. 

D.    If the subject has been issued three prior exclusion notices within one 
year prior to the violation and neither the current violation nor the previous 
violations are a felony or an offense involving possession or use of weapons 

19



or controlled substances, then the subject may be excluded from all city parks 
for a period of One Year from the date of the exclusion notice. 

E.    If the subject has committed a felony offense, or an offense involving 
possession or use of weapons or controlled substances, the subject may be 
excluded from all city parks for a period of One Year from the date of the 
exclusion notice. 

F.    If the subject returns to any city park during the time of exclusion, he/she 
will be subject to arrest and prosecution for criminal trespass. 

The aforementioned exclusion notice rules are summarized below: 

Type of Offense First Second Third Fourth 

Park Rules 
Violation;LMC Violation 
or Misdemeanor 
offense 

30 
days 

90 
days 

6 
Months 

1 
Year 

Felony/Weapons/Drugs 1 
Year 

      

      

(Ord. 16-10 § 1 (part), 2016: Ord. 11-09 § 1 (part), 2011: Ord. 07-022 § 2, 2007. Formerly 
8.18.165) 

8.18.150 Notice and appeal. 

A.    The exclusion notice shall be in writing and shall contain the date of 
issuance. The exclusion notice shall specify the length and places of 
exclusion. It shall be signed by the issuing individual. Warning of the 
consequences for failure to comply shall be prominently displayed on the 
notice. 

B.    Only the park hearings officer, and only after a hearing, may shorten or 
rescind an exclusion notice. 

C.    A subject receiving an exclusion notice longer than 30 days may seek a 
hearing before the park hearings officer to have the exclusion notice 
shortened or rescinded. The request for a hearing shall be delivered to the 
park hearings officer’s office no later than ten days after the issuance date of 
the exclusion notice. The request for a hearing shall be in writing and shall be 
accompanied by a copy of the notice on which the hearing is sought. The 
hearing should occur within fourteen days after the park hearings officer 

20



receives the request. The park hearings officer shall take reasonable steps to 
notify the subject of the date, time and place of the hearing. 

D.    At the hearing, the violation must be proven by a preponderance of the 
evidence in order to uphold the exclusion notice. If the notice was issued 
because of the alleged violation of any criminal law, the offender need not be 
charged, tried or convicted for the exclusion notice to be upheld. The notice 
establishes a prima facie case that the subject committed the violation as 
described. The park hearings officer shall consider a sworn report or a 
declaration under penalty of perjury as authorized by RCW 9A.72.080, written 
by the issuer, without further evidentiary foundation. The park hearings officer 
may consider information that would not be admissible under the evidence 
rules in a court of law but which the examiner considers relevant and 
trustworthy. 

E.    If the violation is proven, the exclusion notice shall be upheld; but upon 
good cause shown, the examiner may shorten the duration of the exclusion. If 
the violation is not proven the examiner shall rescind the exclusion. If the 
exclusion is rescinded it shall not be considered a prior exclusion. 

F.    The decision of a park hearings officer is final. A subject seeking judicial 
review of the examiner’s finding must file an application for a writ of review in 
the Whatcom County superior court within fourteen days of the date of that 
decision. 

G.    The exclusion shall remain in effect during the pending of any 
administrative or judicial proceeding. 

H.    When excluding a person under the age of thirteen, a reasonable effort 
will be made by the person issuing the exclusion to notify the parents/guardian 
of the exclusion. (Ord. 16-10 § 1 (part), 2016: Ord. 11-09 § 1 (part), 2011: 
Ord. 07-022 § 3, 2007. Formerly 8.18.170) 

8.18.155 Park hearings officer. 

The city manager shall appoint a park hearings officer who shall conduct a 
hearing if an appeal is filed pursuant to LMC 8.18.150. The park hearings 
officer shall have the authority to issue subpoenas to compel attendance. 
(Ord. 16-10 § 1 (part), 2016: Ord. 11-09 § 1 (part), 2011: Ord. 07-022 § 4, 
2007. Formerly 8.18.175) 

21

https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/rcw.pl?cite=9A.72.080
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/BattleGround/html/BattleGround08/BattleGround0818.html#8.18.150


For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

22

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader

	Top
	1.	September 2021 Parks Committee Meeting Approval of Minutes
	Minutes Parks Committee August 23, 2021

	2.	September Parks Committee - 2022 Park Fees
	RES-  -Park-Fees-2022

	3.	September 2021 Parks Committee Professional Service Agreement
	Professional Services Agreement - SCJ Alliance with Exhibit A -5.26.21 Notarized

	4.	September 2021 Parks Committee Draft Exclusion Chief Taylor
	LMC Park exclusion draft

	5.	September 2021 Parks Committee Signs Ben De Reght
	FW_ Centennial Park Sign

	6.	September 2021 Parks Committee - Glenning Property
	7.	September 2021 Parks Committee- Park Updates
	8.	September 2021 Parks Committee Succession Plan
	9.	September Parks Committee  Oct. Meeting date
	Bottom




From: Vern Meenderinck
To: Nancy Norris
Subject: FW: Centennial Park Sign
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 12:58:07 PM


-----Original Message-----
From: Ben deRegt <ben@secondlyndencrc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 1:18 PM
To: Vern Meenderinck <MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG>
Subject: RE: Centennial Park Sign


Sounds good, Vern.
If the committee is set on sandblasted/carved signs, I can look into that as well. 


-----Original Message-----
From: Vern Meenderinck <MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2021 1:12 PM
To: Ben deRegt <ben@secondlyndencrc.com>
Subject: RE: Centennial Park Sign


Thanks Ben
Let me check with my committee and see if that is what they want.
Vern


-----Original Message-----
From: Ben deRegt <ben@secondlyndencrc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 12:50 PM
To: Vern Meenderinck <MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG>
Subject: RE: Centennial Park Sign


Hello Vern,


Indeed, I do make new signs.  However, they are hand painted on a flat surface rather than sandblasted/carved like the Annex sign.  They would look the same but not have the raised letters.  However, specially painted shadow lettering gives the appearance of raised letters.  These would be done with the best quality materials and would last for years.   If you are interested, I'd love to chat. 


Blessings,
Ben


-----Original Message-----
From: Vern Meenderinck <MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2021 11:31 AM
To: Ben deRegt <ben@secondlyndencrc.com>
Subject: RE: Centennial Park Sign


Ben
Do you ever make new signs.
Thinking about adding signs similar to the Annex sign at each of our small parks.
Thanks
Vern


-----Original Message-----
From: Ben deRegt <ben@secondlyndencrc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 7:27 AM
To: Vern Meenderinck <MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG>
Subject: Re: Centennial Park Sign


Thank you, Vern.


Sent from my iPhone


> On Sep 7, 2021, at 6:38 AM, Vern Meenderinck <MeenderinckV@lyndenwa.org> wrote:
>
> Looks great Ben
> Vern
>
> From: Ben deRegt <ben@secondlyndencrc.com>
> Sent: Monday, September 6, 2021 9:29 AM
> To: Steve Banham <BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG>
> Cc: Vern Meenderinck <MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG>; Brent DeRuyter
> <DeRuyterB@LYNDENWA.ORG>; Mark Sandal <SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG>
> Subject: Centennial Park Sign
>
>
> Good Morning All,
>
> Blessings to you on this Labor Day weekend.  The Centennial Park sign has been refurbished and installed.  She was in pretty rough shape but I think we made progress. It’ll last for a good many years to come.
> If you let me know which sign you’d like me to go on to next, I’ll send you a work order for your approval.
> Many thanks for the opportunity to beautify these old beauties.
>
> Ben deRegt
> 360-510-0005
>
> [cid:image007.jpg@01D7A3B2.ECA03EF0]
>
>
>
> From: Steve Banham <BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG>>
> Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:01 PM
> To: Ben deRegt
> <ben@secondlyndencrc.com<mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com>>
> Cc: Vern Meenderinck
> <MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG>>; Brent
> DeRuyter <DeRuyterB@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:DeRuyterB@LYNDENWA.ORG>>; Mark
> Sandal <SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG>>
> Subject: FW: Lynden Carved Signs
>
> Ben,
> Great job on the Annex sign.  I here that Dale installed the new posts.  I think probably the next one should Centennial Park.  This one is owned by Parks, so please send them a work order like you did for the annex.
>
> Steve Banham, P.E.
> Public Works Director
> City of Lynden, 300 4th Street,  Lynden, WA  98264
> Office: (360) 354-3446 <> Direct: (360) 255-5512 <> Cell: (360)
> 815-5728 <> Email: banhams@lyndenwa.org<mailto:banhams@lyndenwa.org>
> <> website: 
> https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.l%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CNorrisn%40lyndenwa.org%7Cade0945850c9400512f508d9788320a2%7C2672d8dab19a41e0a467d35f7e9eaf7c%7C0%7C0%7C637673326866523172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=FcxOCSKgKnkK5GdmQixEyROMdxRqNJr6VOQRLlwVTNs%3D&amp;reserved=0
> %2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CMeenderinckV%40LYNDENWA.ORG%7Cfb2d6c42924644094
> ba008d9723c9774%7C2672d8dab19a41e0a467d35f7e9eaf7c%7C0%7C0%7C637666427
> 043417339%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIi
> LCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=SyD8MIEjNanA6EwO4MeRC%
> 2BUFu5UTm6TUheUup5%2BrE1w%3D&amp;reserved=0
> %2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CMeenderinckV%40LYNDENWA.ORG%7C05b1595aa40c4d3ea
> 5e008d97238b9b7%7C2672d8dab19a41e0a467d35f7e9eaf7c%7C0%7C0%7C637666410
> 405443137%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIi
> LCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=%2BQKW%2BKgR9NxyaewS50
> 0lrGBUM90eRXKhk9DzfSh1XG4%3D&amp;reserved=0
> yndenwa.org%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CMeenderinckV%40lyndenwa.org%7Cd08f8d
> b6f69e475a4d3408d9720b89f7%7C2672d8dab19a41e0a467d35f7e9eaf7c%7C0%7C0%
> 7C637666216168210610%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQI
> joiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=rjVFgFmAxQc
> uhV6zBdD7dfI3jFsQn%2FISwFUW9K0yAoM%3D&amp;reserved=0<https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fnam11.saf%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CNorrisn%40lyndenwa.org%7Cade0945850c9400512f508d9788320a2%7C2672d8dab19a41e0a467d35f7e9eaf7c%7C0%7C0%7C637673326866533131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=iLP%2FA7Z20d66T8IAPe8NsbzeT64PSGD%2FvbrBfMmWdJk%3D&amp;reserved=0
> elinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnam11.saf%2F&amp;data
> =04%7C01%7CMeenderinckV%40LYNDENWA.ORG%7Cfb2d6c42924644094ba008d9723c9
> 774%7C2672d8dab19a41e0a467d35f7e9eaf7c%7C0%7C0%7C637666427043417339%7C
> Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1h
> aWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=qqDWOxf6uQEmHcDMf%2B2akAy3AU0ay7nh
> esYvr56saDI%3D&amp;reserved=0
> elinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnam11.saf%2F&amp;data
> =04%7C01%7CMeenderinckV%40LYNDENWA.ORG%7C05b1595aa40c4d3ea5e008d97238b
> 9b7%7C2672d8dab19a41e0a467d35f7e9eaf7c%7C0%7C0%7C637666410405453130%7C
> Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1h
> aWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=meX1AHYhjYnbT5TMcjcEmlTvur0mUjCMQi
> udODiFKX4%3D&amp;reserved=0
> elinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lyndenwa.org%2F&am
> p;data=04%7C01%7CMeenderinckV%40lyndenwa.org%7Cd08f8db6f69e475a4d3408d
> 9720b89f7%7C2672d8dab19a41e0a467d35f7e9eaf7c%7C0%7C0%7C637666216168210
> 610%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTi
> I6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=rjVFgFmAxQcuhV6zBdD7dfI3jFsQ
> n%2FISwFUW9K0yAoM%3D&amp;reserved=0>
> My incoming and outgoing email messages are subject to public
> disclosure requirements
>
> Our Vision: Cultivating Exceptional Service for Our Extraordinary
> Community We Value: Community – Communication – Teamwork – Integrity –
> Excellence
>
> From: Mark Sandal <SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG>>
> Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:48 PM
> To: Ben deRegt
> <ben@secondlyndencrc.com<mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com>>
> Cc: Steve Banham <BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG>>;
> Dale Tevelde <TeveldeD@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:TeveldeD@LYNDENWA.ORG>>
> Subject: RE: Lynden Carved Signs
>
> Ben
>
> This looks Great.
> I just talked with Dale TeVelde (Street Superintendent), he is running over there to take a look at the existing posts and what he will need to do to replace them.
>
> Dale also said he can work with you to schedule a time to help get it all installed.
> Again, this looks great
>
> If you have questions, please give me a call or shoot me an email.
>
> Thank you
>
> Mark
>
> Mark Sandal
> Programs Manager
> 300 4th Street Lynden, WA 98264
> (360) 354-3446
> sandalm@lyndenwa.org<mailto:sandalm@lyndenwa.org>
>
> Our Vision:  Cultivating Exceptional Service for our Extraordinary
> Community
>
>
> From: Ben deRegt
> <ben@secondlyndencrc.com<mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com>>
> Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:23 PM
> To: Mark Sandal <SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG>>
> Subject: RE: Lynden Carved Signs
>
> Good afternoon Steve and Mark,
>
> The Lynden City Hall Annex sign is ready to be reinstalled.  In an earlier email I noted when removing it that the posts upon which it hung are really chewed up at the base.  On the one side, I would be surprised if there is more than 2x2 remaining of the original 4x4 treated post.  This should really be replaced.  Would you like that replaced?  If so, do you have someone who will do that or would you prefer I put some new posts in there?   If you are
pleased with the work, feel free to let me know which sign you would like me to proceed with next.  I can fill out another work offer.
>
> [cid:image008.jpg@01D7A3B2.ECA03EF0]
>
> Grateful,
> Ben (360-510-0005)
>
>
> From: Mark Sandal <SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG>>
> Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 8:19 AM
> To: Ben deRegt
> <ben@secondlyndencrc.com<mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com>>; Steve
> Banham <BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG>>
> Subject: RE: Lynden Carved Signs
>
> Ben
>
> Just wondering.  What and/or how do you refurbished a wood sign?
>
> Thank you
>
> Mark Sandal
> Programs Manager
> 300 4th Street Lynden, WA 98264
> (360) 354-3446
> sandalm@lyndenwa.org<mailto:sandalm@lyndenwa.org>



mailto:MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:Norrisn@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com

mailto:MeenderinckV@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:DeRuyterB@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:banhams@lyndenwa.org

mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com

mailto:BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:TeveldeD@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:sandalm@lyndenwa.org

mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com

mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com

mailto:BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:sandalm@lyndenwa.org





>
> Our Vision:  Cultivating Exceptional Service for our Extraordinary
> Community
>
>
> From: Ben deRegt
> <ben@secondlyndencrc.com<mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com>>
> Sent: Saturday, August 7, 2021 12:51 PM
> To: Steve Banham <BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG>>;
> Mark Sandal <SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG<mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG>>
> Subject: Lynden Carved Signs
>
> Hello Steve and Mark,
>
> Mayor Scott gave me your contact information and asked me connect with you regarding Lynden's carved signs.  Hand lettering and refurbishing old signs has been a hobby of mine for decades and I'm thrilled to do these for our awesome  town. Since chatting with Scott, I realized we missed one - the Lynden Centennial Park sign is perhaps one in most need of refurbishing. Due to the way it is installed, I may need to do this one on site.
> I thought I would remove, refurbish and re-install one at a time.  It doesn't matter to me which one we do first.  Do you have a preference?
> I'm also wondering what you would think of creating some consistency in the colors so that they all tie together thematically. I would suggest dark green back grounds ie the City Hall Annex sign for all of them.  Of course, you could have them replicated exactly as they are.  As you wish.
>
> Here's what we have so far...
>
> [cid:image009.png@01D7A3B2.ECA03EF0]
>
> $650.00
>
> [cid:image010.png@01D7A3B2.ECA03EF0]
>
> $450.00
>
> [cid:image011.png@01D7A3B2.ECA03EF0]
>
> $450.00
>
> [cid:image012.png@01D7A3B2.ECA03EF0]
>
> $900.00
>
> [cid:image013.png@01D7A3B2.ECA03EF0]
>
> 900.00
>
> Eager to begin this project for you.  Perhaps you could give me a thumbs up as to when I could get going on this.  Let me know if you need any information from me.  Many thanks, gentlemen.
>
> Ben deRegt
> 360-510-0005
>



mailto:ben@secondlyndencrc.com

mailto:BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG

mailto:SandalM@LYNDENWA.ORG



